THOMAS A. DUGAN

Registered Professional Engineer
1007 North Dustin . Phone DAvis 5-9184
Farmington, New Mexico
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Mr, E. Ce Arnold
New Mexico 0il & Gas
Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Copies of the Dsliverability Test on the Sungset
International Petroleum Corporation's Federal 13=33 were
mis-gent or mislaid accorcing to Mr. Jones with Sunset
International. Our recorcs indicate that we sent three
(3) copies to your office on April 3, 1961, and two (2)
copies to Sunset International's office in Denver.

If we can be of zny further service in clearing
up this matter, please call on us.

Very truly yours,

f"<?/:~ ﬁ’ Ava/

/

Thomas A. Dugan /
TAD:pm

ce: Mr, Je. A, Jones
Sunset International Petroleum Corp.
Fifth Floor
Midland Savings Builcing
Denver, Colorado

ﬁ?‘:\‘f\\\;\-
SR

n
t

JUL3 T 1o

Cil Cow CCHL4
BIST, 3 /

N



